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Mr Ger Faughnan Environmental Protection Agency
Principal Environmental Health Officer " o theamina
Health Service Executive
Environmental Health Department Headquarters, PO Box 3000
el Johnstawn Castle Estate
l‘\lbl_ - South County Wextord, Ireland
Elmwood House Y35 W821
i__“u’ nga, §klb bereen Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
County Cork Eastét Chaislean Bhaile Shean
Contae Loch Garman, Fire
Y35 w821
23 June 2016 . No: W0290- T +353 539160600
Reg. No: W0290-01 [ 200 0 1eo6se
B info@epa.e
Waste Licence Application in respect of Bantry Inner Harbour Development Pha¥% wwesBdatield
& Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork. LoCall: 1890 33 5599

Dear Mr Faughnan

Further 10 your submission of 04:05 2016, received on 10°05,2016, in relation to an application
fora Waste Licence Application in respect of Bantry Inner Harbour Development Phase 1 at
Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork.

[ am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8){a) of the European Comimunities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination
that an Appropriate Assessment s required as the project, individually or in combination with
other plans or projects, is likely to have a sigmificant effect on.a European site(s). Notification
of this determination is attached tor vour reference. -

[n carryving out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the
matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and Habitats)
Regulations 2011 as amended. where applicable.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency. Headquarters, P.O.
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wextord.

Yours sincerely

At £ Sfmvelt

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Oftice of Environmental Sustainability
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Mr Michael McPartland nvironmental Protection Agency
Enviromuental Officer : e ‘
Inland Fisheries Ireland
[FI Macroom

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Sunnyside House County Wexford, ireland
Macroom YA WL
County Cork Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Lach Garman, Eire
Y35 W8e21
23 June 2016 Reg. No: W0290-01
T +353 53 9160600
: o ] F- +353 53 9160699
Waste Licence Applicatuon n respect of Bantry Inner Harbour Development Phase bfegohsaaficld

& Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork. W. wwwiepaiie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Dear My McPartland

Further to vour submission of 24:05:2016, received on 25052016, in relation to an application
for a Waste Licence Application in respect of Bantry Inner Harbour Development Phase 1 at
Scafield & Reenrour West, Bantry. Cork.

[ am to advise vou in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination
that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, individually or in combination with
other plans or projects, is likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s). Notification
of this determination is attached for vour reference.

In carrving out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the
matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and Habitats)
Regulations 2011 as amended, where applicable.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements. notifications and
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Climate. Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O.
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely
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Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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